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·~Admlnls1raUv. PI..... Contamer 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ann Cole 

DOCUMENT NQl;)"lCS1 ~- !9 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Sent: Wednesday, November 03,20103:49 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Hong Wang; Carol Purvis 

Subject: FW: Order in Docket 100393 

Please add a ClK note to the vote sheet discription in Docket 100393 and place this e-mail in administrative correspondence (for 
historical reference). Thank you. 

[CLK note: The vote sheet approved the action requested. For monitoring purposes, this docket should remain open until April 27, 2012 to allow 
the Company time to file the required Consummation Report.] 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 2:52 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Order in Docket 100393 

Please see Document 09235-07 in Dockets 070596 and 070589 for the handling of the same errors. There is a memo from you to 
docket file attached to the vote sheet. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 1:08 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Carol Purvis 
Subject: FW: Order in Docket 100393 

My suggestion is that Dorothy add a ClK note to the vote sheet discription that states: 

[ClK note: The vote sheet approved the action requested. For monitoring purposes, this docket should remain open 
until April 27, 2012 to allow the Company time to file the required Consummation Report.] 

Do you agree that this would clarify the record? 

For monitoring purposes, this docket should remain open until April 27,2012 to allow the Company 
time to file the required Consummation Report. 

Recommendation: The Commission should approve the action requested in this docket referenced above and close this 
docket. 

APPROVED 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:17 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Order in Docket 100393 

111312010 
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I'll have to look into this later because I was told that I needed to get all the orders review ASAP. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, November 01,2010 3:11 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; carol Purvis; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Order in Docket 100393 

has this ever happened before? if so, how was it handled? 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:07 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; carol Purvis; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Order in Docket 100393 
Importance: High 

Ann, I am reviewing the order for Docket 100393 right now. I just want to let you know that the vote sheet for this docket is incorrect. 
The order is correct because it is consistent with the staff rec, which states that the docket is to remain open. However, the vote 
sheet has: "R.e.~Qmm~uld.iltiQn: The Commission should approve the action requested in this docket referenced above and close this 
docket." 

I am letting the order go because it is correct. As far as the vote sheet is concerned, I don't know whether you want take any 
correction actions. 

1113/2010 
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Matilda Sande,s 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday. November 01.20109:03 AM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1111/2010 9:01 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 100393·EI 
Filename 1Path: 1 00393.order.1 0121 O.agenda.kef.doc 

]lSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE­
t:ll A<!miniSCradvc 0 Pwtiu 0 Cousumc, 
DOCUMb"NT NO. 0163Y-IO 
DISTRIBUTION: 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL FOR 
AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel {4yr;o
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 fl/I}II.. t:fj 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100393 


I ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

chauman(a?pinellascounty.org Yes 

Tampa Electric Company 


: Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County 
NoRegdept~tecoenergy.comEI806 

Printed on llil12010 at 3:57:58 PM 

http:Regdept~tecoenergy.com
http:chauman(a?pinellascounty.org
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =394630) 

Attachments: 09070-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/1/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100393 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

+O-.Jl-ed 
MQ~\e.d 0 

€fYlci\\ec\ \ 

Printed on 9/30/2010 at 4:34:20 PM 



State of Florida 

JIuhlir~.erfrie.e <llllmmissiou 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M.-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

}'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & }'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 
1fluhltt~u£ria ClI~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -1540 SUUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-0850 
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DATE; September 30, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (COle~ cJd~ f)..,Cr 
FROM; Division of Economic Regulation (ogpringe~,~~i~ ~LJ\1 

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) \l1?l('(r etC 

RE: Docket No. 100393·EI - Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 
12 months ending December 31, 2011, by Tampa Electric Company. 

AGENDA: 10112110 - Consent Agenda - Final Action - Interested Persons May Participate -
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 


PREHEARING OFFICER: 


CRITICAL DATES: 


SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 


FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 


All Commissioners 

Administrative 

None 

None 

S:\PSC\ECR\ WP\I 00393 .RCM.DOC 
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Case Background 

Please place the following securities application on the consent agenda for approval. 

Docket No. 100393-EI - Tampa Electric Company ("Company") seeks the authority to , .. 
issue, sell and/or exchange equity securities and issue, sell, exchange and/or assume long-term or .~:.. 01 

short-term debt securities andJor to assume liabilities or obligations as guarantor, endorser, or '7' ~ (,.. 

surety during calendar year 2011. The Company also seeks authority to enter into interest rate ~~: W 
0­

v:> V"'Jswaps or other derivative instruments related to debt securities during calendar year 2011. i; 
~."")

M;,r ~i:
The amount of all equity and long-term debt securities issued, sold, exchanged or ~ ...0 :z: 

assumed and liabilities and obligations assumed or guaranteed as guarantor, endorser, or surety i u.CO uwill not exceed in the aggregate $1.2 billion during calendar year 2011, including any amounts B 0 U') 

o 0­
C) u... 

0 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 30,20104:35 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 032965) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08163.pdf 

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


9/30/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZLANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770 
ART GRAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISE 

September 8,2010 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Ausley & McMullen 
James D. Beasley 
227 South Calhoun Street 
PO Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No. 100393-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for authority to issue and sell securities for 12 
months ending December 3 I ,  201 1, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this ofice on 
September 3, 201 0, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

L ~ .  

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations-' 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address;: 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected t< 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

.,. 
1. 
<.; 
0 u 

- ,  - Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPIIAI. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhrn?v.floridapr.com lnlernet E-maik eoncict@psc.stutr.fl.un 
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Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100393-EI Date Docketed: 09/03/2010 Tit1e: App1ication for authority to issue and se11 securities for 12 
months ending December 31, 2011, by Tampa E1ectric Company. 

Company: Tampa E7 ectric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
(HOU indicates OPR) x x 

~ection 2 - OPR Comp7etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu 7e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(B50) 413-6770 

Program Modu7e A6(a) 

Sta ff Ass i9mnents 
Due Dates 

QPR Staff ._-­ [QJ Current CASR revision 7eve7 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse7 B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
ll. 
22. 
23. 
24. I 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu71 Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 


Staff Counse7 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as f077ows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I I 

- Hearmg 0 ff'lcer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

AG 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identica7 pane1 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu7l Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ase ASslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora rage J. OT J. 

Seftion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100393-EI Date Docketed: 09/03/2010 Title: Application for authority to issue and sell securities for 12 
months ending December 31, 2011, by Tampa Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program ModUli A6(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTAUVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECUON:(850) 413-6110Staff As~iqnmenl~ 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Davis, MCicchetti 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev, M SDrinaer 
NONE 09/14/20101. FAW Notice Filed 
NONE 09/:10/20102. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 10/12/20103. ~enda 
NONE4. Standard Order 11/01/2010 

5. Monitor Docket NONE 04/13/2012 
NONE6. Close Docket 04/27/2012 

7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
I 9. 

10•
OCRs 

1 

11•1 

112. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission ..!..Commission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/09/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Secllon 3 - Cha1rman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I I 

- HearinG Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 


. ..Where panels are ass1gned the senlor Comm1ssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: \?\<:.;r\ w....~
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/09/2010 ~ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

_..;..P.:..SC~f...:C;;:LK;.;;.0;;.;1;.;;.5_-C.:......;(::;.;R;;:ev';"':.....:;O,.;,:4/:...;O;.;.7.L)__________ '" COMPLETED EVENTS 
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